BID #

3264

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT RENEWALS

RENEWAL OF DISTRICT-WIDE FUEL CARD $120,000.00
PROGRAM (2-year total not to

exceed)
Impac Fleet

Tomball, TX



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
September 23, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3264 — District-
Wide Fuel Card Program.

Renewal of the contract for the district-wide fuel card program
for an additional two (2) year period. The Impac Fleet Card
offers the most comprehensive fuel card tracking and reporting
system in the industry today including tax exemption, discount
processing, online system access, and card level control.
Term of contract: 10/01/2014 through 09/30/2016.

Impac Fleet $120,000.00
Tomball, TX (2-year total not
to exceed)

Pricing in accordance with the Choice Partners Cooperative
Purchasing Program, Contract No. 13/002DG-02, pursuant to
the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas
Government Code. Choice Partners Cooperative Purchasing
Program is offered by the Harris County Department of
Education.

District-wide



